=N

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Docket Nos. 24-50-REG Service List

From: Cynthia G. Wilson-Frias

Date: December 13, 2024

Re:  Docket No. 24-50-REG — In Re: 2025 Renewable Energy Growth Program Classes,
Ceiling Prices, and Capacity Targets and 2025 Renewable Energy Growth Program
Tariffs and Solicitation and Enrollment Rules

PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
12/20/2024  Deadline for motions to intervene

1/14/2025 Intervenor testimony/comments on Classes, Targets, Ceiling Prices, Pilot, and RI
Energy’s Enrollment Rules and Tariffs

1/22/2025 Division’s testimony/comments on Classes, Targets, Ceiling Prices, Pilot, and RI
Energy’s Enrollment Rules and Tariffs

2/05/2025 Rebuttal testimony/comments, if needed
2/11/2025 9:30 A.M — Hearing in Hearing Room A (public comment at the start)

Copy: Commissioners
Linda George, Division Administrator
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